Brigham Young University Law School

BYU Law Digital Commons

Utah Supreme Court Briefs (1965 -)

1970

Edward Earl Pass v. John W. Turner, Warden Utah State Prison Et
Al. : Brief of Appellant

Follow this and additional works at: https://digitalcommons.law.byu.edu/uofu_sc2

Original Brief submitted to the Utah Supreme Court; funding for digitization provided by the
Institute of Museum and Library Services through the Library Services and Technology Act,
administered by the Utah State Library, and sponsored by the S.J. Quinney Law Library; machine-
generated OCR, may contain errors.Edward Earl Pass; Appellant in Propria Persona

Recommended Citation

Brief of Appellant, Pass v. Turner, No. 11729 (1970).
https://digitalcommons.law.byu.edu/uofu_sc2/4847

This Brief of Appellant is brought to you for free and open access by BYU Law Digital Commons. It has been
accepted for inclusion in Utah Supreme Court Briefs (1965 —) by an authorized administrator of BYU Law Digital
Commons. For more information, please contact hunterlawlibrary@byu.edu.


https://digitalcommons.law.byu.edu/
https://digitalcommons.law.byu.edu/uofu_sc2
https://digitalcommons.law.byu.edu/uofu_sc2?utm_source=digitalcommons.law.byu.edu%2Fuofu_sc2%2F4847&utm_medium=PDF&utm_campaign=PDFCoverPages
https://digitalcommons.law.byu.edu/uofu_sc2/4847?utm_source=digitalcommons.law.byu.edu%2Fuofu_sc2%2F4847&utm_medium=PDF&utm_campaign=PDFCoverPages
mailto:hunterlawlibrary@byu.edu

‘ T THE SUPREME COURT
OF THE
: STATE OF UTAH
EDWARD EARL PASS, )
Appellant, )
vs. )
Cane No. o
JOHIN W. TURNER, WARDEN, ) 11729 i
OTHE STATE PRISON, et alj; y } ¥
Respondent, 2
) N
R
:‘ ‘“’"; 4 ‘TA
. ‘
BRIEF OF APTELLANT o

Appeal from denial of Petition for & Writ . . - “#f3
of Habeas Corpus, Judgment rendered after: ;.ff:
Evidentiary Hearing in the Fifth Judicisl: -t‘ =7
District Court, in and for Millard Countyy ...~ FuF
State of Utazh, Honorable C Nelson Day, - . = -:¥4
PreSidingo

VERNON B, ROMNEY
~ Mtorney General of L
' Ade State of Utah F \

!*h A r«lﬂt Lake City, Utah

i Yy for Respondent i G Caurt;
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APPELLANT SUBNITS THAT THE JUDGMENT OF THE L'MER

COUKT SKOULW HE U'VERETD AND THAT HE SHOULD BF

DISCHARGED OK A WRIT OF KAPKAS COAPUS P THE

RUASON THAT APPLLLANT DID WOT ENTFR HIS PLKA OF

QUILTY TO SFCOND JEGRTG MWULGR FREFLY AMD VOLUNTARILY

" COMFETTNTLY AND UNDERSTANCINGLY AND THE TRIAL JUDGE
PAILID TO ADVISI. APYELLANT FULLY AS TO HIS CONSTITU-

TIONAL RIGHTS AML AS TO THE CONSEGUENCES OF HiS PLEA,

R T3 ADLGUATELY DFTLiMIMB TMAT SUCH PLEA WAS «

VILUNTAKILY AND KNCWINGLY ENTEAXD BY APPELLANT, AND

APFELLANT IS THERYFOHE UNLANPULLY AND UNGORSTITUT IONALLY

CONVICTED CONTKARY T0 DVE PROCESS AND EQUAL PROTFCTION

| OF THL LAW, HIS KIONT TO BF PREL PRON SELF INCRD(IN-

f ATION AND IS RIGHT TO A THIAL BY JURY:
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APPELLART Wa5 LEFKIVIL OF Tha LFFECTIVE AID AND
ASSISTANCE OF COUNSEL DURLNG THE CRITICLE STAQGES

. AGAINST HIK (IN-CUSTODY INTIIUOGATION) AND THROUGHe
OUT THE ENTIHF PROCEZDIRGS AGAINST HIM:
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APFELLANT WAS A VICTIK OF THE ILLEGAL, AND
UNCOKSTITUTIORAL SEARCH AMD SSLZUHE OF HIS FERSON
AND EPFECTS1
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IN THE SUPRTME COURT

OF THE

j STATH OF UTAM
i
. EMARD FARL PASS, )

Petitioner-Appellant, )
L Vs, ) Cass Xo.
, JOHN W. TURMER, WANDEN, ) nm
| UPAH STATE PRIAON, ot alj )
: Respondent-Appalles.

}

BRIEF OF APPELLANY

STATRMINT OF HATURE OF THE CABR

| The Appellant Bward Farl Fess, Appeals frem a danial
xoumnmm;mnrmmm-m-

Appellant before the Nenorebls €. Welsem Day,
«'&.m 12l District Court of Millayt Cowty,
8 of Utah, for an Xvidentiary on & Putition
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4aia ./rit of Habeas Corpus wae denied in a Memorandus

yscimion renderec on kay 8, 1969, by the Honorable C. -
lislson lay, Jmup of the Fifth Judicial Distrioct Court of
xdllard County, State of Utah. (Index to Record on Appeal

‘ &, 63. abp 6)9 &Io

The facts in the cass at bar are brisfly as follows.
Appellant was taken into custody on or about Jammary 15,
1968, after & high speed antomsbile chase by City Narshal -
Jarrell Snyder at Millmere, Utah. Appellant was net -
formally placed under arrest in the lawful manner a9 -
prescribed by law {n compliange with Due Process and Nqual
Pretestion of the Law Requirusents. Appellants psrson and
offects were searched and seised without benifit of a -
varrant. Appellant was subjected to intensive in-custody
{nterrogat.ion without being represented by Counsel nor
naving been adequately made fully sware of Ms Rights in

&

' coupliance with the Miranda requirements. As & result eof

the said in-custody interrogation statemesits and aduissions
muhgammmnntmmmum.
Appellant. Appellant was then taken to a Jotsl where the
body of Jack Staokes, was found, the ssid Jack 8tokes hed
besn ahot and subsequently killed. Aml]antmﬂmuy
Arrested and charged wish the Crime of "First Degree Murder*
Appellant was artaigned In the Justice of ths Peace Court
mmtorrilhonk’ri n,”suuo:m the Fonorahle

Thorpe 4. -
re y “{oﬂ“’ - M.t:p?.gt ' m"u‘:’ o
Hearing was reque 4 refore
Appellant subs n in {l'a Justice Ccmrt.a in
” ]

Fagene »
inaring en Jamary 26, 1968. At said Pre Hearing
sprellants Court A intad Counsel Thorpe A. kaddindm,
wvised the Court bh:bou unm £ W
an Assistant Deputy County Attorney, swen [ ]
nid P}"” Ma:u (Pnlr:l'ﬂ: 2,3 4 5) “

1l dnary . .
“relininary Hearing was coutirued mu' buar 1958)-
Appsllant appeared with Counsel Tho . He
reliuinary Hearing on Febuary 3, 19 t.h. Hononblo -
‘ugene KoBride, mmgxnmmucocm in and for
"lluore Pricinct, Hillaxd County, State of Uhh,,

-3-




STATFHENT OF PACTS CONTINUTL

Appellant wae upon the conclusion of said Preliminary
Hearing, Bound over %o the Fifth Juiicial Distriet Court
of Millard County, State of Utah, to fuce the Charge of
Pirst Degres Murder,*

An Information was subsequently filed in the

Judicial District Court of Millaxd Commty, State

by J. Harlan Burns, District Attermwey eof

cial Distriot, Ascusing Appellsnt ef

Appsllant entered
Hret .

1968
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Plea of ty under Durese
Crime of Sesond Degree Marder.® On Maweh 18, 1968, in

State of Utah, the Honoradle C. Nelsen Day, Judgs, ==
Pl!lilh.. '

Appallant sdmits that the facts and cireumstances
swrrounding the Criue Appellant was Accused of and allowed
10 Flea to of Sessmxi Degree Murder. Are insufficient to
support said Conviction. Appellant submits that if he -
should have been charged and Accused of Anything it sheuld
have been !Inwvoluntary Manslsughter® Or st most "Yeluntary
Manslaughtspe."
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STATRHNT OF PACTS CONTINUEL

A roprenaited Tis, ha vould. “””.«‘"““.,e:.""““‘“

ately represen d have paiate
mwuom both faoctual and legal. He would have aleo
in properly investigating the facts lesarned that the -
widenoe intencled to be used ths 3State must of necessity
w suppressed for the reason that it was unlawfully illegally
o unconstitutionally improperly ebtained in violation of
the Pourth, Fifth, Sixth and Pourteanth Amondments to the
mited States Comstitution, and Article 1. Sectiens 1, 3,
7,9, 10 and 12, of the Utah Canstitution. And furtber that
A was not Guilty of Murder ia any Degres. Alse that
w lsportant Defense of Self Defense among others was -
‘svailable to Appsllant. Coumsel would have learned that the
allsged Murder Victim was a “(Oangster® in Phoenix, Arisona,
v that the said victim had been involwed in mamy acts of
"fiolmee" 2hile incasrcerated in the Ariscna State Prisom
losated at Florense, Arisona. Counsel would have learned

DARRILL ROBERT SNYDFR
G Wt 12 your eseupation? (Prelis TR. 31).

A. Mlluore--I work for Fillmore City Folisce.
(Prelim TH. 21).

G Now then Officer directing your sitaadien
uunmm.lwntm. 1948, were
you so employed? (Prelim TR. 21).

A, Y.. sir, (M TR. 21).

’S-






STATERUNT OF FACTS CONTINI:L
TESTIMONY OF DAHRALL ROBEHT SNYORR

.. and in the svening hours of that particular day,
sdout 10100 er 10130, where were you? (Prelim TR. 21),

A. I was traveling on 71, sewthbowd. (Prelim M. 21),
e HOW wero you traveling? (Prelim M, 21).

A. By means of the City Police ear. (Prelim TR, 21).
(e And yoUu were on duty ay that time? (Prelim TR. 21).
A. Thats right. (Prelim TH. &),

¢, And are jou asquainted with the location eof the
El Ana Motal? (Prelia TR. 21).

A. Yoa sir. (Prelim TR. 21).

n.mmtumwumnumax.un
wviat happened Af anything? (Pwelim IR. 21).

A. Well, I waa appreximstely a blook north of the
motel traveling in a southerly direction and I
noticed this car pull up oub of thu metel, -

and 1t had one headlight, (Prelim TR, 21).

:
g
(A

A+ I put my ved 11ght en and holleved out the window,
Just iollered and %0ld him that he had ene headlight,
as the car approached me, and as I hollered that

he started eut at a faster spesd. (Prelim IR, 22).
G ¥hat ¢id yeu do if amything? (Prolim TR. 28).

b
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STATFKENT OF FACTS CONTINUMD
TESTTRONY OF DARRELL PORFR?T SMYD®R

A. Then I made a U tum and approached in the same
direction an he waa tmaveling, trying to overtaie
the automobile. And, oh, about two blocks further,
hohndnmmuhodu!ﬂm:'nuotw hat his
speed was, I dont loww I was truveling at -
7, 75 mlles &n hour, Qm that aspeed, We -
mnlodcbontldh.alihanﬂamrnt rth

and I finally got up near hin and he =ade a left
turn in frout of me. (Prelim ™. 22),

Q. I see. You say hoe mede & lsft tum in fromt of you?
(Prelim TR. 28).

‘4 m' (m‘ 23)-
Q. ¥hat happened then? (Prelim TR. 23).

A. {is travelad out imto the field. The mwow was real
crueted enéd he treveled ocut therv apprexixately,
I would s & undred feet and loft.-the car -
mm.( ™. 2’)0 .

. ¥hat did you de? (Prelim TH. 23).

A, Iﬂml%‘- mlomm_a "®
fasing and
of the ear. I gob owt of the ear,

nnvicthinthnoihrurptmctthmm
. (Prelin M. 29).

Go ALl right whet heppmned then? (Prelim TR. 24).

A He brake and mun in the--following the beam of
his car, the lights from his car, ruming in a
northwesterly on, I got out of xy car -
wross the highway, and over to the shoulder of
the road and hollered st him, stepped off the
road and shot one shot in the air. (Prelis TR. 2A).

S« When you shot, what did he d@o? (Prelin TR. 24).

A. Ho st11) wade no attempt the firet shot. I hollered
again and shot one more time snd then he went to
the m. (Pﬂm mo 2‘)0

-7






TATPNT TP FACTD CONTTLUR L

TOTDIONY UF DARCTLL ROBYART SMVDYR

. +hen you say he went to the grourd, what do you
nean? (Prelim TH. 24).

Ao

Like he fell, just he iaxadia went down. I
approached hinm to his rear. (! e 24)e

. Approached hix on foot? (Prelim TH. ).

5o

Ad

n foot over the crusted snow, till I got up te
him and told hix to get up with his hands in the
air, vhich he did. We then walked--I put the -
handcuffs on him. I walked to the car and put the
handcuffs on hin. (Prelim TR. 24).

His car. (Prelix TR. 24).

‘. The Pontise? (Prelim TR. 24).

Ao

Ao

Tes, and mttbmnomunﬁcwthm,
went back to the police car, which we got into that
and approached back im a ssuthern direstion, bask
to the “heriff's Office. (Prelim TR. 24).

How at this time did have sonversatien with
(Preliz TR. 24) him? (Prelim IR. 2§).

No, because we were both so out of wind we couldn't
talk. (Prelix M. 25),

. vie {rmediately coms back to the Sheriff's Office.

ke went into the effice and wit down. (Prelim TR. 25).

. Yhat happened, then? (Prelim TR. 25).

Ao

And I read hin his rights. (Prelim TR. 25).

-« ‘hen you say you resd hix his rights, you gave hiwm

the Mirenda Warning? (Prelim TR. 25).

. Yen, that {s right. (Prelim TH. 25).
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A,
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CTAY sanh® OF FACTS CONTINUTD
TYRTIMONY OF DARATLL RIBeWT SNYLEK

«hat did you have him in custody for at that tize?
(Prelim TH. 25).

Yor what I Started with was a hesdlight and it -
continued on to a speeding violation end failure
to stopt for a Police Ifficer. (Frelim TR. 25),

And thats all you had hia for at this time?
(Prelim TR. 25).

. At that time right. (Frelim TH. 25).

All right after you read him the Mirsnda Varning
how did you do thie? (Prelim TH. 25),

By taking the card out of ny wallett and reading it
from the ocard. (Pr.lh TR. 2,).

. Uid you advise hu of the charges you just told ae

about? (Prelim TR. 25),

I hadn't advised him of the charges we. (Prelim TR. 25).
K1l right what happened then if anything? (Prelia TR. 26)

iiell, then, he volunteered the statement he had Just
shot & man 4in the motel and he didn’t distinguish the
motel, didn't tell me the name, He says, "The metel
next to the cafe down the street.” And i said-.
(Prelim TR. 26).

what did you do, then? (Prelim TR. 26),

He said, "I don't know if I killed the man,” he
eays, "I think we had better get a doctor."™ So we .
left the Sheriff's Office at that time. (Preliam TR. 26),

All right. Now, then, when you and MNr. Pass left
the Sheriff's Office and hc told you he had gult shot
a zan, what did you do, then? (Prelim TR. 27
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«e left Lthe Sheriff's Office, went out to the
car, and in the weantirie--well, when I wes in
mrmit of iir, Pass, not knowing what he had
cormitted, but just on his headlights, T didn't
know, 80 ! caliled Codar for assistance and they
tried to contact ir. lasmussen. The Hi

iatrol was unable to get ahold of hiz, so they
contacted the Sheriff. (Prelir Tii. 27).

All ripght did you go to the Fl Ana Motel?
(rrelim TR. 27).

e went to the Il Ana Hotel, and esking Xr. Pass

(Predim TH. 27) what roow it war, he told ne, and

told me it was rvom 3. Ye epproached the Hoom 3 and

I hollered at iir, Stewart, Calvin Stewart, he had
better get a key frowm the Office. And Mr. Pass -

stated that we didn't need a key, the door was open.

So we approachea the door, and on opening the door

#r. Pras went in. I followed ir. Fass in andd hollered
at kr., Stewart ami said that we didn't need the key.

And he followed hix in with kr. Howser. (Prelim TR. 28),

ftate what you saw when you got inside? (Prelim TR, 28).

well, when [ walked in, the imuvediate tizs I didn't
sec the body at all and I started towards the -
restroon in the motel and Hr. Pass stated to meo, he
sayn, "He's not over there.” "He's right here.” And
he dirscted zy attention to Hr. Stokes laying -
betwesn the two beds. (Prelim Tii. 28),

All right, did you have an ocecassion to go back to
the place that you had picked the defendant Fdward-
*arl Pass, out of the snow? (Prelim TH. 32),

Yen, air, (Prelim TH. 32).

why did you go back out there? (Prelim TR. 32).

To pick up the weapon that he aaid that he had thrown
before he fell., (Frelim Th. 32),

«)0=
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A.

G

JTATEMENT OF PACTS CONTINUED
TESTINONY OF DAWIFLL NCBERT SNYDER

monwuumh-m.uouamumm,
Mxmmmammmm&

And, then, as I recall, the body was-your attentisn
wan airected to the bedy between the two beds? -
(Prelin TR. A2).

Thet's right, by Xr, Pass. (Prelim TR. A2).
Q. And, m,mut«m,mmm spperestly

't fouling mmuumu
::'mr(mu-fﬁ

A. That'a right. (Prelim TR. 42).

Qe

Now, was it at this time that Shariff Stewvasrt asiced
K. Pass whether or not he hid had the Miremda Warning
resd to Mu previously? (Prelim TR. 42).

R. That's right, It s shortly after he had sade &

qick investigation. {Prelim M. 12).

G And was your testimony that you eould er eculd net

recall Mr. Pass's answer when Sheriff Stewart asked
hhm»mmmwum-
dven hin? (Prelia M. .42). |

A Well, I'm not sure if he did state crhdh't!

m».m“mu had bom, et £4

' to
or Sheriff Stewvart? (Prelim TR. Ab).

12
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CTATYa AT O FACTS CONTINULL
TAST L ONY OF DAKIG LL HOWYHT CTHWART
lio. (Frelim The L&)

~an there any conversation between Cheriff Stewart
and or. Fass? (Frelim Ti. &i).

. He just asked !ir. Pass if he would volunteer to let

the doctor examine him. That was, I think, the only
conversation that was had between the Sheriff and
iir. Pans at that time. (Prelin TR. 4L).

--and you state at that tice you read hiu the -
Hiranda Warning, did you ask hix any partiolar
questions concerning why he had not stopped when
you originally put your red light on? (Prelim TR. 45).

* did ask hic that. I asked hiz why he didn't stop,
and he didn't anewer for a few secordds, and answered
back, “well, I just as well tell you because you'll
find out anyway.” (Prelim TR. LS).

Bafore ho made the statsuent te the effect that he
had just as well tell you, d¢id you at any tisme -
threaten hiu? (Prelis Th. 4%).

Yo, sir. (TR. 45).

Did you at any time indisate te¢ him that you Mad
any reason to believe that semething other than the
traffic violations had taken place? (Prelim TR. 45).
Not at that time., (Prelim Ti. L5).

lild you at a later time? (Prelim TH. 45).

ho, not until after he had made the statement that

elanse,

hr. Snyder, you have just testiffed that famediately
following your reading of the waiver on the card -
that the defendant answered, “No,” that he wouldn't
1like to talk with you further at that time, is that
correct? (Frelim TH. 47).

. low, what-- (FPrelim Th. A7)

al3e
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o gnld m, Ut he didn't want to talk with you

 mirther, was that vour testinony? (Prelinm TH. b8).

. wow, ! will have to renhrase it. I don't Jnow whether
it was thin tie or the tine when the Sheriff read

‘s

49

A4

ni: the saxe thing. (Prelim TH. 48).
vou are not certain? (Prelim TR. 48).
I as not certain, but he did say one or the other

" Lize that he would—-he wantod to have a lawper present

17 he did, before he did any talicdng. (Prelim TR, 4P),

TESTIEONY OF JARCTLL 233 TKT SHNYUFR
AT HABFAL CTHPUS HEARING

mm»«umnmmummmua
discussed in the Courtroau where you were at the

lice station, or at mlpcintmv}mm Mr. Pass
o

caturneq fFoo &. m!oi, omﬁ% orfent W
to that time period regarding this case? Habems TR. 60).
sfter we left the wtel? (TR. 60).
After you had 2eft the notel and emxe hack with
4Ar. Pass t0 soms police Willding, or either the office
or the jail? (Hakeas TR. 60).
After we got back to the Sheriff's office we went
by--left the wotel and went to the hospital for a
blood test, (Habeas TR. 60).
And from there--

And frou there to the Shariff's office. (Habeas TR, 60).

+ A1l right, now, I will ask you if a oomversstion teok

rlace between yourself and ¥r. Pass at the Sheriff's
office at that time? (Habeas TK. 60).

» nly his voluntary statement. (Habeas TH. 60).

- Ow, will you Lrkdicate to the Court what the nature

97 that ntatenent was” {Baboas TR. 60).

-l
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ATATFMINT OF PACTT COMYPINULD
TCSTIMURY OF DAITLL 7 OBERT | NYDURD

e #8ll, 88 == we did ask him 1€ he would let the
doctor give hia an exaainasion, which he said
yos. (!isbeas TR. &1),

<. Don't tell ues about that, 7 only want to go -~
1 only want you to tell ua -~ well, 1ot me ask
this, did be infors you there at Ahe Sherdff's
office after you hud returned from the zotel and
hospdital, did he inform yeu about the incident
relating to this shooting? (Habeas TR. 61).

A. Not after wa got bagck, it was prier 0 going dowm
to the sotel. lie didn't wimntesr ay statenemd
until the Sheriff did coxe up to the offise. -
Mlmo&)o

the Sheriff's office? (Habeas TH. & ).

. hight., (Habeaes Til. 61).
L. But thers wvas nething hat yeu -~ as Jeu rechll,

there was nothing discussed regarding the incidents |
of the shooting at the Sheriff's office? (Habeas Th. &1

T NY OF KIWARD XANLL PASS
AT HAETAS CORPUE HIARING

- i are you nresently inoarcerated in the Mah
“tate Pricon? (Habeas TR. 6).

A Y.ﬂ-. L A, (m ﬂ. 6)0
Nl Wbt L the naturs of your incarceration?
Lat § o vie Luels ©f your belng incarcerated?
Vabcan TRe 6). '

- w1, I am there an & eonviction of Sesend Degree
urder, (“M R. 6).
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CIATHILNY OF FACTS COREINUT
rTUTZHORY OF LuwAiw TAwL PASS

and that is based upon & Plea entered laarch 2,
1968, is that correct” (Habeas TR. 6).

. Yen, sir. (iLubeas TR. 6).

A1l right, now, at the tine he arrested you did

he inform you why he was arresting you? (Habeas TH. 7).

ko sir, he didn't. (Habeas Th. 7).,

411 right, will you describe for the Court, to the
best of your knowledge, what occurred from the time
you entered the police station until such time as
vou wAay have had occassion to leave” (Habeas TR. 8).

well, Mr. “nyder, after we got to the police statiom,
he atarted asking me what I had done and why I was
running, and T told him I hadn't done anything. -
(Habeana TH. 8),

Now, prior to that -- well, strike that. Are you
fariliar with what 1s known as the “ireanda Waraing?
(H‘b@‘ﬂ TH. 8).

Yes sir, I am, (Habeas TR, 8),
Prior to his reguesting why you were running or

what you zight have done did he in fact warn you
of any rights” (Habeas TR, 8). '

. No air, he didn't. (Habeas TR. 8).

211 right, then, going back to that tine period
when he asked ths question "why did you run", will
Jou then relate (l'abeas TR. 8) the events that -
transpired after that at the police station? -
(Hﬂb“a Th. 9)-

vell, I told hiu I hadn't done anything. He told

me to stand up and put wy hands against the file
cabinet. And he searched me and I had two rolls of
zoney with money clipe on each one in ay pocket and
he put thew on the desk and he said, “who did you
rob for thie?" and I told him, "Nobody," and he -
said, "well, we will find out if we have to choke

it out of you." So I ait back down and thought about
it for -16-
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UL UTOF FACTS CRTIEGYD

TUOTILOWY OF Yiwhio TARL PASC

41, for awhile ard I told hix I had shot a man at the
otel. 1 diun't know the nace of the zotel at that tiue.
Lrabeas ile 9.

. +11 right, now, you say you were warmed of your rights

Ao

1 see. liow, &t the tice that you indicated to him
thut you hac shot & wan had he warneac you of your
righte: (hat:eam Til, 9)e

. lio sir. (Habeas Th. 9).

T see, “ill you now state, then, to the best of your
recolleclion, what oceurred, if anrthing, after you
entered the motel? (labeas Th. 10).

. voll, when we entered dr. Snyder was going toward

{inteas i, 1(C) the restruvox anda i told hiz where the
body wacs at, and 30 he ande me stand against the wall
ana I starteu ygetting sick and he told me to sit dowm,

and then fro: the rest, I remenber his just taking

plctures and things like that, and that was the first

tine that the ;iranca part wag read to me. Habeas TR. 11).

while vou were sitting down in the motel? (Habeas TR. 11),

Yes sir, (ilabess Ti. 11j.

In relation to this defenne, is that the -~ offense,
is that the first time that the Miranda siarning had
been read to you? (Habeas TR. 11).

Yes air. (Habeas TR. 11).

o you recall whether or not after he read those he
asked you if you understood those varticular rights?
U-’ﬂhons The 1‘2)0

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