Brigham Young University Law School

BYU Law Digital Commons

Utah Supreme Court Briefs (1965 –)

1970

Edward Earl Pass v. John W. Turner, Warden Utah State Prison Et Al. : Brief of Respondent

STATEMENT OF THE KIND OF CASE

The appellant, Edward Earl Pass, is appealing from a denial of his petition for writ of habeas corpus in the Fifth Judicial District Court, in and for Millard County, the Honorable C. Nelson Day, Presiding.

DISPOSITION IN LOWER COURT

The Honorable C. Nelson Day, after a full hearing, ruled that Edward Earl Pass's petition for writ of habeas corpus should be denied.

RELIEF SOUGHT ON APPEAL

Respondent submits that the denial for writ of habeas corpus by Judge Day should be affirmed.

STATEMENT OF THE FACTS

Edward Earl Pass was arrested on or about January 15, 1968 (T. 59, 60), and was subsequently charged with the first degree murder of Jack Stokes (Record 3). On March 12, 1968, Edward Earl Pass, with counsel, entered a voluntary and intelligent guilty plea to second degree murder (Guilty plea trans. 2, 3). Mr. Pass was then sentenced to the Utah State Prison for a term not less than ten years and which may be for life (Sentencing trans. 3). On February 14, 1969, and May 2, 1969, in the Fifth Judicial District, Mr. Pass had a full hearing at which his petition for habeas corpus was denied.

ARGUMENT

POINT I.

APPELLANT GAVE A VOLUNTARY, INTEL-LIGENT AND UNDERSTANDING GUILTY PLEA.

The United States Supreme Court in Boykin v. Alabama, 395 U. S. 238 (1969) and McCarthy v. United States, 394 U. S. 459 (1968) set down certain guidelines for a judge in accepting a guilty plea. Appellant contends that these guidelines (i. e., that the guilty plea must be intelligently and knowingly given, and the defendant must know the nature of the charges against him) were not followed in this particular case and therefore his constitutional rights were violated. However, the transcript clearly indicates that Pass's guilty plea was intelligently and knowingly given and that he was completely aware of the

charges against him. The amended information was read to Mr. Pass and then the following took place:

"THE COURT: Mr. Edward Earl Pass, what is your plea to the amended information just read to you and which charges you with the felony of murder in the second degree; are you guilty or are you not guilty?

"EDWARD EARL PASS: Guilty.

"THE COURT: And by that plea of guilty, am I to understand that you did, on or about the 15th day of January, 1968, and in Millard County, Utah, willfully and maliciously murder one Jack William Stokes, also known as Jack Pitts?

"EDWARD EARL PASS: Yes, your Honor.

"THE COURT: Do I understand further that you enter this plea of guilty to the amended information after you have conferred at length with Mr. Waddingham?

"EDWARD EARL PASS: Yes, sir.

"THE COURT: And you know what the penalty is and what the charge against you is?

"EDWARD EARL PASS: Yes, I have been advised.

"THE COURT: Mr. Pass, you know, at least I assume you know, that we are prepared to go ahead with your trial this morning on the matter and submit the matter to a jury?

"EDWARD EARL PASS: Yes, sir.

"THE COURT: But it was with your consent, was it, that the trial has been called off and you now enter this plea?

"EDWARD EARL PASS: Yes, sir.

"THE COURT: Has any duress or menace or undue influence of any kind been used —

"EDWARD EARL PASS: No, sir.

"THE COURT: — in this regard and with regard to your plea?

"EDWARD EARL PASS: No, sir.

"THE COURT: Has any promise or offer of leniency or reward, or anything like that, been made to you?

"EDWARD EARL PASS: No, sir, your Honor, been no promises made.

"THE COURT: All right. Your plea of guilty will be entered in this matter, and your plea of not guilty as to the original information is ordered withdrawn. We will pass that, then. Mr. Waddingham, as you know, the statute provides sentence is not to be imposed for at least two days." (Guilty plea Trans. 2, 3, 4).

The above transcript clearly indicates that Pass voluntarily and intelligently, with the advice of counsel, pleaded guilty to the crime charged. Note that the court directed its questions to Mr. Pass, not his attorney, and asked him specific points to insure that his guilty plea was knowingly, voluntarily and intelligently given.

The transcript clearly indicates Pass's complete awareness of his guilty plea. But besides what Pass himself testified to, his lawyer testified that he left Pass a copy of the Utah Code Ann. (1953) section on homicides, so Pass could study the law himself (T. 70, 71). Thus, Pass had

a copy of the Utah Code Ann. (1953) relating to the charges against him, and a capable lawyer for advice, before he went in court to plead guilty to second degree murder. On this basis there is no doubt that Pass knew exactly what he was doing and the consequences thereof when he pleaded guilty.

POINT II.

APPELLANT WAIVED ALL NON-JURISDIC-TIONAL DEFENSES WHEN HE MADE A VOLUNTARY AND INTELLIGENT GUILTY PLEA.

Appellant contends in his brief that some evidence was illegally seized. What appellant overlooked was that a guilty plea like his own specifically waives the right to object to an illegal search and seizure or any other non-jurisdictional defect.

This year the Supreme Court of the United States held:

"Because guilty plea is a waiver of trial and, unless applicable law otherwise provides, a waiver of right to consent admissibility of any evidence state might have offered against defendant, guilty plea must be an intelligent act done with sufficient awareness of relevant circumstances and likely consequences." McMann v. Richardson, U. S., 90 S. Ct. 1441, at 1446 (1970). (Emphasis added.)

In Utah there is no other applicable law and of course, the Supreme Court decision is binding — a guilty plea waives all rights of defendant to consent to admissibility

of evidence that is against him. This decision specifically prohibits Pass from alleging the evidence was illegally seized, because of his guilty plea, he waived the right of prohibiting evidence in court.

Other federal courts, including the Tenth Circuit, adhere to the same principle. Note the following language taken from *Benton* v. *United States*, 352 F. 2d 59 (10th Cir. 1965), wherein the defendant alleged that there was an illegal search and seizure, coercion, and illegal confession.

"In view of the allegation of fact made by appellant on this appeal with respect to the search and seizure, the coercion, and the confession issues, we agree with appellee that appellant's plea of guilty prevents any consideration thereof on this point." *Id.* at 60.

In another Tenth Circuit case, *Lattin* v. *Cox*, 355 F. 2d 397 (10th Cir. 1966), the appellant (appeal from denial of his habeas corpus petition) presented as one of his issues that evidence was taken through an illegal search and seizure. The court held:

"After a careful consideration of the entire record before us, we must conclude that the pleas of guilty entered by Lattin in the state court to the charges of involuntary manslaughter and rape were voluntary and understandingly made and were not induced by any promises or threats. Such pleas of guilty waived all non-jurisdictional defects in proceedings had prior thereto." *Id.* at 400.

State court precedence is also in accord. The Supreme Court of Arizona in *State* v. *Martinez*, 102 Ariz. 215, 427

P. 2d 533 (1967) states the following:

"We find no validity in this argument for none of the matters complained of by defendant attacks any jurisdictional defect in the proceedings and it is a well established rule of law that when a defendant voluntarily and knowingly pleads guilty at his trial such constitutes a waiver of non-jurisdictional defenses, defects and irregularities." *Id.* at 534.

From these cases it is clear that a guilty plea similar to the one appellant made, which is voluntarily and knowingly given, waives all non-jurisdictional defects, including illegal search and seizure.

POINT III.

COUNSEL PROVIDED FOR APPELLANT AT HIS ORIGINAL TRIAL WAS EFFECTIVE AND COMPETENT AND DID NOT CONSTITUTE A DENIAL OF APPELLANT'S CONSTITUTIONAL RIGHTS.

Appellant tries to attack his counsel at the original trial claiming he was deprived of effective aid and assistance by counsel in deciding whether or not to plead guilty. Counsel for appellant was and is a well known and respected attorney. Mr. Burns, the attorney prosecuting Pass, testified that Mr. Waddingham (Pass's counsel) was very thorough in his examination, research and presentation of the law (T. 134). Mr. Waddingham, acting as court-appointed counsel, advised Pass to the best of his ability. Even the Supreme Court of the United States realizes how hard it is to advise your client whether or not to plead guilty.

"But because of inherent uncertainty in guilty plea advice . . ." *McMann* v. *Richardson*, U. S., 90 S. Ct. 1441, 1449 (1970).

"Considerations like these (whether or not to plead guilty) frequently present imponderable questions for which there are no certain answers; judgments may be made which in the light of later events seems improvident, although they were perfectly sensible at the time." Brady v. United States, U. S., 90 S. Ct. 1463, 1473 (1970).

The court, in *Grubbs* v. *State*, Okl. Cr., 397 P. 2d 522 (1969), held:

"Petitioner was not entitled to a writ of habeas corpus, where an allegation that court-appointed counsel was incompetent and not supported, and court-appointed counsel was a duly licensed member of the bar and was qualified by training and experience to protect the rights of an accused in criminal proceedings." *Id.* at 522.

Arizona and California allow a contention of deprivation of adequate counsel to be asserted in habeas corpus proceedings only in extreme cases where the trial was a farce or a sham.

"If appellant sets forth no facts which indicate the appointed attorney's performance was so substandard as to render the trial a farce or sham, the petition is properly denied." *Baron* v. *State*, 7 Ariz. App. 223, 437 P. 2d 975, 977 (1968).

"To justify relief on ground that counsel was inadequate, it must appear that trial was reduced to farce or sham through attorney's lack of competence, diligence or knowledge of law." In re Beaty.

51 Cal. Rptr. 521, 64 C. 2d 760, 414 P. 2d 817, 819 (1966).

See also McGree v. Crouse, 190 Kan. 615, 376 P. 2d 792 (1962) and Gresham v. Page, Okl. Cr., 441 P. 2d 478 (1968), cert. denied, 393 U. S. 916 (1968).

None of the allegations made by appellant can be proven. In fact, most the evidence relating to this issue indicates Mr. Waddingham is a competent attorney who spent a great deal of time and effort on behalf of his client, Mr. Pass.

CONCLUSION

Petitioner Edward Earl Pass entered an intelligent, knowing, and voluntary guilty plea and based on cases cited, that plea prohibits him from alleging his constitutional rights were violated. Respondent prays that the lower court order denying the petition for habeas corpus be affirmed.